May 05, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR

- MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

wrm E DD ww

Manila

Received by RO 23-May-2017

This refers to the memorandum dated 27 April 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANG, JR., endorsing the request of District Engineer ULYSSES €. LLADQG, Mueva Ecija 2™
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Struciure along Road)

Project Bescription Physical Target / Cost
Locadion as per GAA as modified per { as modified
GAA/ Criginal
UACS:1650030143003065
MFO-1 National Road Nehwork MFO-1 National Road Netwoark Cw-1 Rehabilitation of
Services: Asset Preservation of Services: Asset Praservation of Concrete Road:
National Roads - Rehabilitation/ | National Roads - Rehabilitation/ CW-1 Reconst. from | -1156 Lane-km
Reconstruction/Upgrading of Reconstruction/Upgrading of Asphalt to Concrete: CV-Z Const. oF
Damaged Paved National Roads | Damaged Paved National Roads | 4.099 Lane-km Drainage Structure
including drainage based on including drainage based on 25 kuac
' Pavement Management System/ | Pavement Management System/ 2,336.50 Lm
| Pefiaranda | Highway Development Highway Development Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
| &Gen. | Management-4 (HDM-4) - Management-4 (HDM-4) - ———
Tinio, Tertiary, Reconstruction from Tertiary Roads, Gapan-Fort Ccmr;e',';oaté) s
Nueva | Asphalt to Concrete - Gapan-Fort | Magsaysay Rd - CW-1 Reconst. from ?7,508.02) |
Ecijz | Magsaysay Rd - K0110+272.30 - KO110+632.50, | Asphait to Concrete: Eaee-fos
K0110+272.30 - K0110+632.50, | KO111+048.60 - KO113+-073.20 | PL2173.70/ N—
K0111+237.50 - KO113+-073.20 SR e e
along Road: !
(Rehabilitation of Concrete PB.13T/Lm i
(Reconstruction from Asphalt to Keag) Allocation: Estimated Cost:
Concrete) (Construction of Drainage | :
| PhP 49.900M PhP 49.900M

| Justification:

= Correction of the type of work. The modified project consists of Rehabilitation of Concrete Road, and Construction |
of Drainage Structure along Road as determined through actual verification / validation of the field condition. »
s  The type of work was changed to Concrete to Concrete”since most of the surface type as per RCCOND is concrete. |
Construction of Drainage Structure along Road was made as a continuation of the existing drainage to prevent |
flooding in the area.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

RO
\“Unaersecretary for Luzon Operations
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NOTE: Copies of the spprove
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